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	 State of South Carolina 
   
  Request for Proposal  
    
	 Solicitation:
 Date Issued:
 Procurement Officer:
 Phone:
 E-Mail Address:
 Mailing Address:
	 5400012480
 12/07/2016
 Chris Manos
 (803) 898-9708
 cmanos@ddsn.sc.gov
 SCDDSN - Central Office
 Attn: Receiving
 PO Box 4706
 Columbia SC 29240


  
	  DESCRIPTION:  Provide Consultant Services Capable of Leveraging Knowledge of Laws & Regulations and the SCDDSN Service Delivery System, Specifically the Local Board System and Network of Private Providers, To Recommend Changes to Applicable SCDDSN Programs that Maximize Medicaid Reimbursement, Improve Overall Effectiveness, and Enhance Accountability

	  USING GOVERNMENTAL UNIT:  SC Department of Disabilities and Needs

	  The Term "Offer" Means Your "Bid" or "Proposal".  Your offer must be submitted in a sealed package. Solicitation Number & Opening Date must appear on package exterior. See "Submitting Your Paper Offer or Modification" provision.

	     SUBMIT YOUR SEALED OFFER TO EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING ADDRESSES:  

	   MAILING ADDRESS:
           SCDDSN - Central Office
           Attn: Receiving
           PO Box 4706
           Columbia SC 29240
	   PHYSICAL ADDRESS:
           SCDDSN - Central Office
           Attn: Receiving
           3440 Harden Street, Ext.-Suite 220
           Columbia SC 29203

	   SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):   12/29/2016 11:30 A.M.           (See "Deadline For Submission Of Offer" provision) 

	   QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY:     12/06/2016   3:00 P.M.           (See "Questions From Offerors" provision) 

	   NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED:   One Original Hard Copy and Three Copies of the Original  

	 CONFERENCE TYPE:   Not Applicable 
            DATE & TIME:     
  
 (As appropriate, see "Conferences - Pre-Bid/Proposal" & "Site Visit" provisions)
	 LOCATION:   Not Applicable 

	   AWARD & AMENDMENTS
	Award will be posted on 01/06/2017.  The award, this solicitation, any amendments, and any related notices will be posted at the following web address: http://www.procurement.sc.gov

	  You must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By signing, You agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of Sixty (60) calendar days after the Opening Date.                                    (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.)

	 NAME OF OFFEROR
 
 
 (full legal name of business submitting the offer)
	Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the entity identified as the Offeror. The entity named as the offeror must be a single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or a division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc.

	 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
 
 (Person must be authorized to submit binding offer to contract on behalf of Offeror.)
	DATE SIGNED
 
  

	 TITLE
 
 (business title of person signing above)
	 STATE VENDOR NO.
 
 (Register to Obtain S.C. Vendor No. at www.procurement.sc.gov)

	 PRINTED NAME
 
 (printed name of person signing above)
	 STATE OF INCORPORATION
 
 (If you are a corporation, identify the state of incorporation.)

	   OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY:   (Check one)                                                                   (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.) 
 
   ___ Sole Proprietorship                                  ___ Partnership                                  ___ Other_____________________________
 
   ___ Corporate entity (not tax-exempt)          ___ Corporation (tax-exempt)            ___ Government entity (federal, state, or local)


COVER PAGE - PAPER ONLY (MAR. 2015)
SAP
SAP
SOLICITATION No. 5400012480

   AMENDMENT No. 1
New Opening Date:



December 29, 2016
11:30 A.M.

New Award Posting Date: 


January 6, 2017

AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION (JAN 2004)
  
(a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: www.procurement.sc.gov(b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by identifying the amendment number and date in the space provided for this purpose on Page Two, (3) by letter, or (4) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment. (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. [02-2A005-1]
Responses to written questions received:
1. In the cost proposal can you explain what “Quantity” = 60 means? Response: Quantity of 60 refers to a 60 month time period if the contract is annually renewed up to 4 times.    
2.  Please explain what “Extended Price” means? Response: Extended Price is the amount used to determine Points for Price. (See Note on page 17 of the solicitation concerning Points for Price)
3. Will this only be awarded to a single vendor, or is SC considering awarding it to multiple vendors? Response: A single vendor
4. Was this RFP initiated by any legislation, executive order, or other external parties? Response: No
5. Can you please provide direction in regards to developing a cost proposal for this work? For example, are there specific deliverables you are seeking from the selected vendor, or specific amounts of time (hours) you expect the vendor to spend on this engagement? Response: DDSN does not know the time a particular vendor would need to spend providing these service. DDSN is seeking consulting services as specified in the solicitation on a monthly fee basis.
6. What is the anticipated budget for this work? Response: The maximum budget for this RFP is less than $50,000 annually.

7. Do you currently have a vendor providing these services? Response: Yes
8. Have you contracted with a vendor previously to provide this work? If so, please provide the name of the vendor? Response: Kerr and Company, Inc.
9. Will the state consider extending the due date for this proposal, so that vendors may take answers to questions into account? Response: Yes, the opening has been extended to December 29, 2016.
End of Amendment No. 1
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